since March, 1889, it has been used

The organists have been: Fanny Boomer, Eva Morrison, Lilly Boomer, Ethelwyn Hillhouse—who is at present and has been for more than fourteen years.

The caretakers: Mr. Truelove Seeley, for a short time; Mr. Howard, Mr. Geo. Browning, Mr. John Henderson, Mrs. John Brown, Mrs. Miller, and Mr. Seeley again for over eighteen years.

At the annual meeting in 1887, Messrs. W. D. Cheves, D. McEachern, J. B. Robinson and John Hillhouse were appointed to procure plans and estimate cost of a new church.

On the 28th March, 1887, a plan was adopted by the congregation, and Mr.

Cheves and Mr.John Hillhousewere appointed to canvass the congregation for subscriptions, to be paid in three annual instalments, first payment to be made in January, 1888.

The building committee were: Messrs. John Hillhouse, W. D. Cheves, D. Mc-Eeachern, Alex. Drummond, James S. Dewar, Robert Colquboun, Z. Lines, John Porterfield and Wm. Fraser. The total cost of church and sheds was \$5,000, and at the annual meeting in February, 1891, the building committee reported that the church was free of debt.

The church was opened, Dec. 16th, 1888. The Rev. Prof. McLaren, D. D., of Knox College, preached morning and evening, and the Rev. Samuel Jones, of Brussels, preached in the afternoon.